TO:
FROM:
RE:

II.

II1.

IV.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

XI.

THE FACULTY SENATE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING
AGENDA
March 24, 2025

Members of the Faculty Senate
Ray Fertig, Chair of the Faculty Senate

Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, March 24,2025, 3:10-5:10 p.m.
Wyoming Union Family Room or Zoom:
https:/ /uwyo.zoom.us/j/98709249401

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda!

Approval of the Minutes of March 10, 20251

Reports

o Chair’s Report

o ASUW Report

o Staff Senate Report

o Committee Reports

o General announcements

Elections for Faculty Senate Executive Committee - Godby
Discussion and Q&A with President Seidel

Introduction of Resolution 485 in Support of Proposed Wyoming Union
Policies and Procedures SAP

Introduction of Resolution 486 in Support of a Graduate Certificate in
Environment and Natural Resources Law and Policy

Introduction of Resolution 487 in Support of a Graduate Certificate in
Collaborative Practice

Discussion and Vote on Resolution 483 Regarding Recommendation
following a 2-13 Process to Move the School of Computing out of College
of Engineering and Physical Sciences!

Discussion and Vote on Resolution 484 In Support of Name Change from
School of Gender, Culture, and Social Justice to Department of American
Cultural Studies!

Adjournment

Executive Session
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